The City of New York
Queens Community Board 11

Serving the Communities of Auburndale, Bayside, Douglaston, Hollis Hills
Little Neck and Oakland Gardens

Michael Budabin Chairperson / Joseph Marziliano District Manager

MEETING NOTICE

TO: Public Safety/Public Relations Licensing Committee
FROM: Jack Fried, Committee Chair
DATE: August 5, 2020

RE: NYS New Liquor License Applications

Please be advised that a meeting of the Community Board 11 Public Safety/Public Relations
Licensing Committee has been scheduled for Wednesday, August 26, 2020 at 7:30pm to
discuss NYS Liquor License Applications. This meeting is only to discuss new applications
received. Applicants will be invited to join.

Due to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, the meeting will be held via Zoom teleconference.
The instructions to join the meeting can be found on the following page.

We look forward to having you join us. We hope all of you are safe and well.
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Topic: CB 11 Public Safety Committee Meeting
Time: Aug 26, 2020 07:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/94842756413

Meeting ID: 948 4275 6413

One tap mobile
+16465588656,,94842756413# US (New York)
+13126266799,,94842756413# US (Chicago)

Dial by your location
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
Meeting ID: 948 4275 6413
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/adTikxUEYs

Joseph Marziliano

District Manager
Community Board 11
718-225-1054
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